

From: MoggyD@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 1:54 PM
To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: GordanierT@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
Subject: NWB3CAP DFO Comments
Hi Phyllis

This was a file that Tania was working on, but she's currently away from the office. I reviewed the information and believe it has satisfied our concerns, but I wanted to double check with Tania first. I expect I should be able to get you comments by next Monday. Sorry for the delay.

Derrick Moggy

Habitat Management Biologist/Biologiste de gestion de l'habitat

phone/tél: (867) 979-8011 fax/ télécopieur: (867) 979-8039

e-mail: moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Fisheries & Oceans Canada / Pêches et Océans Canada

Eastern Arctic Area/ Secteur de l'Arctique de l'est

P.O.Box 358/ Boîte postale 358

Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

website: http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/canwaters-eauxcan/index_e.asp

Government of Canada/Gouvernement du Canada